/ ~: JohorPort®
,

A Member of <}4 MMC Group
MEMORANDUM

To: All Valued Customers and Port Users
Cc: Lembaga Pelabuhan Johor

From: Johor Port Berhad

4 March 2024

RE: NOTICE OF 6% SERVICE TAX ON LOGISTICS SERVICES

We refer to the above.

We wish to inform you that the Malaysian government had announced on 26 February 2024
that a Service Tax of 6% will be implemented on logistics services. The implementation is
scheduled to take effect from 1! April 2024. You may refer the ‘Service Tax (Amendment)
Regulations 2024’ [i.e. Federal Government Gazette P.U. (A) 62] enclosed herewith, or visit
https://mysst.customs.qov.my/SSTRequlations for the details.

We strive to ensure a prosperous and long-term relationship with our business partners, and
as such, should you require any clarification on the matter, please do not hesitate to contact
the persons named below:

1. Mr. Dinesh Shanker Supramaniam, General Manager, KBA Container & Warehouse
Email: dinesh@johorport.com.my Hp: 012-4671320

2. En. Khiruddin Hj Kalil, General Manager, KBA Conventional
Email: khiruddin@johorport.com.my Hp: 019-7798664

3. Capt. Saadon A Shukor, Head, Marine & OIMR
Email: saadonshukor@johorport.com.my Hp: 012-7510274

4. En. Syahrul Nazri Mohd Sai'on, Head, Finance
Email: syahrul.nazri@johorport.com.my Hp: 012-2755835

We will keep you updated on any developments accordingly.
Thank you for your kind understanding.

Yours sincerely,
for JOHOR PORT BERHAD

MD DERICK-B: .
Chief Executive Officer
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